Usman Aslam

Network Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: usman.aslam@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Usman Aslam is working as Network Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Usman Aslam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Electronics Preston University , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
B.Tech(14 years) in Electronics Preston University , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
D.A,E in Electronics PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2007 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Experience	
Network Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023 - 2024
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019 - 2023
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019 - 2019
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2019
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2015 - 2018
LAB Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2014 - 2015
LDC College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2013 - 2014
Lab Assistant NUST , Sector H-12 Islamabad	2014 - 2019
LDC NUST EME Campus , Golra Mor Peshawar Road Rawalpindi	2013 - 2014
Computer Operator EME College Rawalpindi , Golra Mor Peshawar Road Rawalpindi	2011 - 2012

Awards

Leter of Appriciation PEC 2017

Visit of PEC Accreditation at SEECS on 7th and 8th of December 2017.

Letter of Appriciation OH 2015

The Open House 2015 of School of Electrical Engineering & Computer Science (SEECS) was held at 27-May-2015.